

**BUXTON PRIMARY SCHOOL P.T.F.A.
COMMITTEE MEETING
28TH SEPTEMBER 2012**

Present : Linda, Karen, Penny, Claire, Julie, Lisa, Kathryn, Amanda S, Amanda H, Miss Leahy, Tasha, Emma

Apologies : Becky, Adele

Minutes from last meeting were agreed.

With regard to costs/funding of a wooden structure, Tasha is to make enquiries with her neighbour and Emma has a relative who she will speak to. An alternative idea of extending the trim trail was discussed. Julie is to apply to her company for support with funding. Applying for grants to support funding was discussed.

Treasurers Report :

Events since the last meeting –
Spree Books raised £140
Summer BBQ raised £536.15

We currently have funds of £3342.42

Spooky Disco :

Friday 26th October, £2 entry
2 sessions –
Reception, Yr 1 & Yr 2 – 5.30 to 6.30 (reception parents can stay if they wish)
Yrs 3, 4, 5 & 6 – 6.45 to 8.00

Dave to set up ipod.

Fancy dress with prizes

Art competition – prize for each class. Amanda S to get lucky bags for prizes.

Face painting – Linda, Annabel, Helen, Becky?

Yucky dip

Games

Dancing – due to popular demand, Mrs Bennett & Miss Cubitt will once again be strutting their stuff!

Sweets / refreshments – Julie, Amanda (Linda to check if we have enough sweets – we are ok for fizzy)

Door – Kathryn

Set up after school, a few lunch tables need to be put out plus decorations in the hall.

Miss Leahy to do a flyer

Fundraising ideas :

Sponsored tables – forms will be coming home before half term. Lisa to arrange help with testing the children after half term.

Xmas Fayre – 8th December 2 – 4pm

Help needed with decorating Santa's grotto.

Barry to be asked if he would like to be FC this year.

Linda to send out letters for raffle prizes.

Ceilidh – Provisional dates of 20th/ 27th April were suggested.

Kathryn to contact the band to check availability.

A.O.B.

Language resources to cost £220 per language.

Mrs Buchanan requested a donation towards the cross country competition £135 was agreed.

A donation towards the cost of the Panto trip was agreed.

Kathryn may have access to lighting for the Christmas plays. Tim or a neighbour may be able to film.

Mrs Kentish to look into sponsorship for children's Christmas cards.

Both the shed and p.t.f.a. cupboard need clearing out.

Kathryn & Linda to clear shed on the 10th October.

Julie and Linda have offered to clear cupboard, time to be arranged.

The Balloon Race was won by Leo Kirby. It was agreed that a £10 voucher should be sent to the finder.

Yellow Moon sales only raised £3.79, a cheque will be issued once this reaches £5 or more. New catalogues are due to go out to parents soon.

Date of next meeting :

Tuesday 6th November after school.